



June 19, 2026

BY EMAIL

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Mr. Murray,

**Re: Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc.– 2027 Cost of Service Application
Procedural Order No. 1 - OEB File No. EB-2026-0069**

Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc. ("RSLD") submits this letter to request an extension to the requirement for Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution filing with the OEB complete written responses to all interrogatories and serve them on OEB staff and intervenors by **August 7, 2026**. RSLD is requesting that it will file all written responses by **August 28, 2026**.

Purpose of Request

During the period of July 20, 2026 through August 3, 2026 individuals key to examining and preparing the written responses to all interrogatories will not be available.

We appreciate the Board's consideration of this request and stand ready to discuss any aspects further to this request at the Board's convenience.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'M McCallum'.

Malcolm McCallum
Vice President & CFO
Rideau St. Lawrence Distribution Inc